
SCEL Doubloon Scratchers (FY13 Scratchers) RFQ 

FY13 Scratchers Questions/Answers 

Amendment 1 

 

 

Inquiries/Questions must be received by: Thursday, 4/18/2013, at 2 p.m. ET 

All Answers will be posted on SCEL’s website by Friday, 4/19/2013 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 

 

 

Bid/Sample Due Date: Thursday, 4/25/2013, at 2 p.m. ET. Late bids will NOT be 

considered. Not a public bid opening. 

Quotation must be received by: Thursday, 4/25/2013, at 2 p.m. ET. Late bids 

NOT considered. 

Award to be posted by Thursday, 5/2/2013, at 2 p.m. ET.  

 

Question 1 

Q: What kind of edge should the scratcher be? 

A: The Scratcher should have a smooth edge. 

 

 

Question 2 

Q: When was the last job for scratchers. Was it the same quantities? What 

company was the winning bidder? What was the winning bid total? 

A: The South Carolina Education Lottery (SCEL) last procured this type of 

“Doubloon Scratchers” in late 2010 with delivery in early 2011 of 50,000 

Scratchers.  The winning vendor was Amadeo Enterprises from Arabi, LA.  The 

lowest bid was $8,850 with shipping. 

 

 

Question 3 

Q: Are the Blue and Green PMS colors specified in the solicitation the same 

blue and green colors that were used on the previous coin scratchers?   

A: Yes. (Blue: PMS 286; and Green:  PMS 361) 
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Question 4 

Q: On page 4 of the Solicitation’s “Scope of Work,” under #2’s Delivery 

section, it states “The preferred pallet size is 4’W x 4’L x 4’T.”  What does 

the “T” mean in “4’W x 4’L x 4’T?” 

A: The “T” means “Tall” or “Height.” The two (2) terms, tall or height, may be used 

interchangeably. 

 

 

Question 5 

Q: Is the imprint color white? 

A: No, the raised area of detail produced by the die is the same surface color 

aluminum of the doubloons.  (Blue: PMS 286; and Green:  PMS 361) 

 

 


